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Development Approval & Planning Policy 
Town of Caledon 
6911 Old Church Road 
Caledon, ON L7C 1J6 
 
Subject: Draft Plan Conformance – Supporting Reports 
  Caledon Development #2 LP 

Mayfield West Phase 2 – Stage 2 
  Town of Caledon, Region of Peel 
   
On behalf of our client, Caledon Development #2 LP, we are writing to confirm that the 
proposed Draft Plan is consistent with the Council Endorsed Framework Plan for Mayfield West 
Phase 2 – Stage 2 as it relates to the supporting reports that have been prepared and submitted 
thus far, including the following: 

• Functional Servicing Report (prepared by Urbantech Consulting, dated November 2020); 

Specifically, we can confirm that any changes that have been made to the plan have no impact 
on the reports that have been prepared. 

Please note that the following framework documentation is forthcoming:  

• Environmental Impact Study (being prepared by Hensel Design Group Inc); 
• Water Balance Study (being prepared by Palmer Environmental Consulting Group Inc.); and 
• Hydrogeological Study (being prepared by Palmer Environmental Consulting Group Inc.). 

The Draft Plan and associated works will comply with this framework documentation when it  
is submitted in the future. 

If you have any questions, please me at 289-982-4322. 

Yours very truly 

WSP CANADA INC. 

 
Alessandro D. Raimondo, P.Eng., PMP 
Senior Project Engineer, Land Development  
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